State of Indiana RFI 11-81
HCR Exchange Initiative: Exchange Provider and Insurance Carrier Quality Data Consultant

Questions and Answers

1. Considering this is an RFI, do they plan to issue an RFP, or is this intended to be a binding contract?

The State intends on awarding the contract(s) once responses to the RFI have been evaluated.
2. What is the budget for this scope of work?

While funding is available for this project, the specific funding has not yet been determined.
3. Where within the procurement website will the answers to these questions be posted?  Can you please include a link?  Must we register with the State to access the responses?

The solicitation and any related updates can be found in the Solicitation Opportunities section of the Indiana Department of Administration website (http://www.in.gov/cgi-bin/idoa/cgi-bin/bidad.pl).
